SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 4624502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 6 November 2006
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Mary Leslie
E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za
Web site: www.sahra.org.za
OUR REF: 9/2/253/0027

Mr F. Roodt
P.O. Box 1600
Polokwane
070

FAX: 0866 709 130

PERMIT: No0.80/06/11/001/51

| attach as requested a permit for the rescue of human remains eroding in an old road
at Ga-Chuene village in the Polokwane District, Limpopo Province. SAHRA
understands that the community had expressed concerns about the exposed burial
hence the need to have it relocated.

Please ensure that the conditions are reviewed before work commences. In particular
we wish to express the importance of having finalized all necessary arrangements for
relocation of the human remains before commencing exhumation work.

SAHRA wishes you success with the project.

Sincerely

Mrs Mary Leslie
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



